
MEMO  
 
FROM:   Patty Dale, Senior Associate Registrar 
 
DATE:   April 28, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: Deletion of an Undergraduate Minor and Addition of an Undergraduate Minor  
 
The College of Fine and Applied Arts received approval at the January 13, 2016 Undergraduate AP&P 
meeting for the deletion of an undergraduate minor in Appropriate Technology (544/15.0612) and the 
addition of an undergraduate minor in Sustainable Technology (593/15.0507) in the Department of 
Sustainable Technology and the Built Environment.  
 
 

DISCONTINUE 
 

 API 
CODE 

TITLE COLL DEPT CIP 
CODE 

EFFECTIVE 
TERM  

Undergraduate 
Minor 

544 Appropriate Technology FA TEC 150612 201640 

 
 

ADD 
 

 API 
CODE 

TITLE COLL DEPT CIP 
CODE 

EFFECTIVE 
TERM  

Undergraduate 
Minor 

593 Sustainable Technology FA TEC 150507 201640 

 
 

 
 

 


